



NUIGSU Exec Meeting Agenda

Date: 10/03/21

Time: 6pm

Location: Zoom link

Agenda

- Welcome & Approval of minutes
- Accom Q&A
- Ciarán Q&A
- Diversity Week
- Officer Reports
- USI Hustings
- Seachtain na Gaeilge
- SAAI
- Ahead – Disability Awareness Training
- Student Survey
- A.O.B.

Minutes

Present: P. Toomey, R. Nic Lochlainn, S. Bierma, M. Mitchell, M. Arnup, A. Buckley, P. Mahony, F. Sexton Connolly, V. Igonin, E. Flaherty.

Apologies:

Minutes:

Minutes proposed by Maeve, seconded by Fionn.

Q+A with the President of the University and the Dean of Students – Fionn, Roisin, Niamh, Erin and Patricia will ask questions.

Referendum on Levy is discussed, and subsequent funding issues also discussed.

Accommodation Q+A with Threshold to be held, on the 23rd/24th of March

Diversity week- Starts on the 12th of April. Brainstorming session on the 16th of March.

Officer Reports discussed, Fionn will get them emailed out.

USI hustings on the 22nd of March.

Caife Gaeilge, SpongeBob as gaeilge agus Gaeilge 101. Tri Gaeilge.

SAAI awards are coming up. Everyone is encouraged to nominate an officer.

Student Survey will be further promoted to students.

Discipline Committee attendance being sorted out after meeting.

AOB-

Standing orders to be introduced at Council.

Barry will be organising an inclusivity weekend and will reach out to each exec member.

Victor raises issue with international students.

Erin suggests a protest when the lockdown levels are reduced.

Raised fees discussed. Exec members will meet to discuss at a later date.

ENDS